

Time	Speaker	Wednesday 14th July, 2021	Link/Result
09:30	States' Greffier	Prayers	
09:31	States' Greffier	Roll Call Presiding Officer: Bailiff Law Officer: HM Comptroller Relevé(e): Deputy Dudley-Owen (09:35); Deputy Brouard (09:35) Deputy Leadbeater (09:45); Deputy Taylor (09:45);	
09:34	States' Greffier	Convocation: Billet d'État XIV of 2021	Billet d'État XIV
09:35	States' Greffier	Convocation: Billet d'État XVI of 2021	Billet d'État XVI
09:35	Presiding Officer		
09:35	Deputy Dudley-Owen	Relevée	
09:35	Deputy Brouard	Relevé	
09:35	Presiding Officer	Wishes France a happy Fête nationale (Bastille Day)	
09:36	Presiding Officer	STATEMENTS: Two Statements to be given to the States of Deliberation	
09:36	Deputy Ferbrache	Civil Contingencies Authority: Strategic direction in relation to the COVID pandemic	Statement
09:45	Deputy Taylor	Relevé	
09:45	Deputy Leadbeater	Relevé	
09:45	Presiding Officer	<i>15 minutes of Question Time allowed on the Statement</i>	
09:45	Deputy Queripel	Question	
09:45	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:46	Deputy Burford	Question	
09:46	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:47	Deputy Gabriel	Question	
09:47	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:48	Deputy Gollop	Question	
09:48	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:49	Deputy Matthews	Question	
09:49	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:50	Deputy St Pier	Question	
09:50	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:51	Deputy de Lisle	Question	
09:51	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:52	Deputy Queripel	Question	
09:52	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:53	Deputy Burford	Question	
09:54	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:54	Deputy Bury	Question	
09:54	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:55	Deputy Oliver	Question	
09:55	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:55	Deputy St Pier	Question	
09:56	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:56	Deputy Haskins	Question	
09:57	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:57	Deputy Matthews	Question	
09:57	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:58	Deputy Gollop	Question	
09:59	Deputy Ferbrache		
09:59	Presiding Officer		
09:59	Deputy Prow	Committee for Home Affairs: General Update Statement	Statement
10:09	Presiding Officer	<i>20 minutes of Question Time allowed on the Statement</i>	
10:09	Deputy de Lisle	Question	
10:10	Deputy Prow		
10:11	Deputy Gollop	Question	
10:12	Deputy Prow		
10:12	Deputy Matthews	Question	
10:13	Deputy Prow		
10:15	Deputy Dyke	Question	
10:16	Deputy Prow		
10:17	Deputy Falla	Question	
10:17	Deputy Prow		
10:18	Deputy Inder	Question	
10:19	Deputy Prow		
10:21	Deputy Dyke	Question	
10:22	Deputy Prow		

10:23	Deputy St Pier	Question	
10:24	Deputy Prow		
10:25	Deputy St Pier	<i>Seeks clarification regarding registration of the Sexual Offences (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2020</i>	
10:25	HM Comptroller	<i>Confirms the Sexual Offences (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2020 has been registered</i>	
10:25	Deputy Kazantseva-Miller		
10:26	Deputy Prow		
10:27	Deputy Gollop	Question	
10:28	Deputy Prow		
10:29	Deputy Falla	Question	
10:29	Deputy Prow		
10:31	Deputy de Sausmarez	Question	
10:32	Deputy Prow		
10:32	Presiding Officer		
10:33	Presiding Officer	QUESTION TIME There is one set of questions to be asked at this session.	
10:33	Deputy Queripel	Committee for Health & Social Care: Three questions regarding Mental Health	
10:33	Deputy Queripel	Question 1	
10:34	Deputy Brouard		
10:36	Deputy Queripel	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:36	Deputy Brouard		
10:37	Deputy Queripel	<i>Supplementary Question 2</i>	
10:37	Deputy Brouard		
10:38	Deputy St Pier	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:39	Deputy Brouard		
10:39	Deputy Queripel	Question 2	
10:39	Deputy Brouard		
10:40	Deputy Queripel	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:40	Deputy Brouard		
10:41	Deputy Dudley-Owen	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:42	Deputy Brouard		
10:43	Deputy Gollop	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:43	Deputy Brouard		
10:45	Deputy St Pier	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:46	Deputy Brouard		
10:47	Deputy Queripel	Question 3	
10:47	Deputy Brouard		
10:48	Deputy Queripel	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:49	Deputy Brouard		
10:49	Deputy Queripel	<i>Supplementary Question 2</i>	
10:50	Deputy Brouard		
10:51	Deputy Gollop	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:52	Deputy Brouard		
10:53	Deputy St Pier	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:54	Deputy Brouard		
10:55	Deputy Queripel	Question 4	
10:55	Deputy Brouard		
10:56	Deputy Queripel	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:56	Deputy Brouard		
10:57	Deputy Queripel	Question 5	
10:57	Deputy Brouard		
10:59	Deputy Queripel	<i>Supplementary Question 1</i>	
10:59	Deputy Brouard		
11:00	Presiding Officer		
11:00	States' Greffier	APPOINTMENT LAID BEFORE THE STATES Committee for Economic Development: Appointment of an Ordinary Member and Chairman of the Office of the Financial Services Ombudsman	Appointment laid
11:01	Presiding Officer		
11:01	Presiding Officer	APPOINTMENTS FOR APPROVAL	
11:01	States' Greffier	Committee for Home Affairs: Independent Monitoring Panel: Appointment of New Members and Notification of Resignation (P.2021/48)	Proposition
11:01	Deputy Prow		
11:02	Presiding Officer		
11:02	VOTE - Proposition		
11:02	VOTE - Carried	Proposition carried	Proposition Carried

11:02	States' Greffier	Committee <i>for</i> Health & Social Care: Re-appointment of the Medical Director as Responsible Officer under the Regulation of Health Professions (Medical Practitioners) (Guernsey and Alderney) Ordinance, 2015 (P.2021/67)	Proposition
11:03	Deputy Brouard		
11:03	VOTE - Proposition		
11:03	VOTE - Carried	Proposition carried	Proposition Carried
11:03	States' Greffier	Policy & Resources Committee: The Administrative Decisions (Review) Guernsey Law, 1986 - The Appointment of Additional Members of the Complaints Panel (P.2021/68)	Proposition
11:04	Deputy Ferbrache		
11:04	VOTE - Proposition		
11:04	VOTE - Carried	Proposition carried	Proposition Carried
11:04	Deputy Bury	Requests motion is put to the States regarding the order of business	
11:04	Deputy Bury	Requested a motion is put to the States to change the order of debate to enable the propositions to the 'States' Members Conduct Panel: Findings of the Investigation Panel into complaints against Deputy C Le Tissier' to be debated next and requested a recorded vote.	
11:04	Presiding Officer	Asked whether Deputy Meerveld, as President of the States' Assembly & Constitution Committee, whether he was in a position to progress with that matter.	
11:05	Deputy Meerveld		
11:05	Presiding Officer	Motion that the States of Deliberation reorder its business (pursuant to Rule 9) that the next item of business will be Article 1 of Billet d'État XVI	
11:05	VOTE - Motion to amend the order of business	Recorded vote	
11:09	VOTE - Carried	The motion was carried: Pour: 18 Contre: 15 Absent: 3 Abstain: 4	Motion CARRIED
11:10	States' Greffier	States' Assembly & Constitution Committee: States' Members Conduct Panel: Findings of the Investigation Panel into complaints against Deputy C Le Tissier (P.2021/79)	Proposition
11:10	Deputy Meerveld	<i>Introduces the proposition</i>	
11:12	Deputy Le Tissier		
11:32	Deputy Queripel		
11:55	Deputy Leadbeater	Rule 26.(1) (the 'guillotine motion') Requests the Presiding Officer close the debate under Rule 26.(1)	
11:55	Presiding Officer	Invited Members who wish to speak to stand to demonstrate this (three Members stood).	
11:55	Deputy Leadbeater	Confirms wish to proceed with the motion	
11:55	Presiding Officer	Puts the motion to the vote and declares it carried	
11:55	Deputy Queripel	<i>Requests a recorded vote</i>	
11:55	States' Greffier	<i>Recorded vote</i>	
11:55	VOTE - Rule 26.(1) Motion LOST	Rule 26.(1) (the 'guillotine motion'): LOST Pour: 16 Contre: 19 Abstain: 4 Absent: 1	Rule 26.(1) (the 'guillotine motion') LOST
11:59	Deputy Ferbrache		
12:08	Deputy Dyke		
12:12	Deputy Bury		
12:14	Deputy Taylor		
12:18	Deputy Burford		
12:25	Deputy Inder		
12:32	Presiding Officer	Asks if the debate can be concluded and the vote taken, after the reply to the debate. Puts a motion to the States that it concludes the debate as swiftly as possible.	
12:32	VOTE - Motion to conclude debate LOST	Motion Lost	Motion LOST
12:32		**LUNCH RECESS - THE MEETING WILL RECOMMENCE AT 14:30**	
14:30	Presiding Officer	States' Assembly & Constitution Committee: States' Members Conduct Panel: Findings of the Investigation Panel into complaints against Deputy C Le Tissier (P.2021/79) CONTINUATION OF DEBATE	Proposition
14:30	Deputy St Pier		

14:42	Deputy Murray		
14:45	Deputy Matthews		
14:49	Deputy Kazantseva-Miller		
14:51	Deputy Gollop		
15:07	Deputy de Sausmarez		
15:09	Deputy Trott		
15:15	Deputy Meerveld	<i>Replies to the debate at the President of the States' Assembly & Constitution Committee</i>	
15:19	Deputy Inder	<i>Give Way</i>	
15:19	Deputy Meerveld		
15:22	Deputy Meerveld	<i>Now speaking as an independent Member (not as the President of the Committee).</i>	
15:29	Presiding Officer	<i>Advises Deputy Meerveld he responded to the wrong Member</i>	
15:30	Deputy Meerveld		
15:31	VOTE - Proposition 1	Recorded vote	
15:34	VOTE - Carried/Lost	Proposition 1 was carried Pour: 25 Contre: 5 Abstain: 9 Absent: 1	Proposition 1 CARRIED
15:35	Presiding Officer	The States agreed that Deputy C.J. Le Tissier should be suspended from all States' service for a period of one year without payment pursuant to the Code of Conduct for Members of the States of Deliberation. The Presiding Officer referenced paragraph 55 of the Code of Conduct which states: A Member suspended from all States service shall not, during the period of his suspension: • enter the States Chamber or its precincts when the States are meeting; • take part in any meeting or other matter relating to the States or a Department or Committee of the States; • sign any report, requête or other document relating to the business of the States; • ask any question pursuant to Rule 14 of the Rules of Procedure.	
15:35	States' Greffier	States' Assembly & Constitution Committee: General Election 2020: Reports from the CPA BIMR Election Expert Mission and the Registrar-General of Electors (P.2021/46)	Proposition
15:36	Deputy Meerveld	Proposes a motion to the States that, given the report is not critically urgent, and noting the other items on the Meeting agenda, consideration of the propositions is deferred to be considered as the penultimate item to be considered at the Meeting.	
15:36	Presiding Officer	Motion put to the States	
15:36	VOTE - Motion		
15:37	VOTE - Carried	Motion carried	Motion CARRIED
15:37	States' Greffier	LEGISLATION LAID BEFORE THE STATES	Legislation laid
15:37	States' Greffier	The Copyright (Prescribed Libraries, Archives, Museums & Galleries & Copying of Copyright Material) (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Regulations, 2021	
15:37	States' Greffier	Emergency Powers (Coronavirus) (Vaccine) (Limitation of Liability) (No. 4) (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Regulations, 2021	
15:37	States' Greffier	Emergency Powers (Coronavirus) (General Provision) (Bailiwick of Guernsey) (No. 4) Regulations, 2021	
15:37	States' Greffier	Emergency Powers (Coronavirus) (General Provision) (Bailiwick of Guernsey) (No. 4) (Amendment) Regulations, 2021	
15:38	States' Greffier	Emergency Powers (Coronavirus) (Vaccine) (Limitation of Liability) (No. 5) (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Regulations, 2021	
15:38	States' Greffier	Emergency Powers (Coronavirus) (General Provision) (Bailiwick of Guernsey) (No. 5) Regulations, 2021	
15:38	States' Greffier	Emergency Powers (Coronavirus) (General Provision) (Bailiwick of Guernsey) (No. 5) (Amendment) Regulations, 2021	
15:38	States' Greffier	The Prison (Guernsey) (Amendment) Regulations, 2021	
15:38	States' Greffier	The Tobacco Advertising and Related Activities (Guernsey) Regulations, 2021	
15:38	States' Greffier		
15:38	Presiding Officer	LEGISLATION	
15:38	States' Greffier	Committee for Health & Social Care: The Abortion (Guernsey) (Amendment) Law, 2021 (P.2021/61)	Proposition
15:39	Deputy Bury	<i>Introduces the proposition</i>	
15:48	Presiding Officer		
15:48	Deputy Meerveld	<i>Requests the sursis motive is read</i>	
15:48	States' Greffier		
15:49	Deputy Meerveld	Sursis Motivé	Sursis Motivé
15:49	Deputy Meerveld	<i>Proposes the Sursis Motivé</i>	

15:54	Deputy McKenna	<i>Seconds the Sursis Motivé</i>	
15:55	Deputy Brouard	Request under Rule 24.(4) Deputy Brouard requested the Presiding Officer to invite Members who support debate on the Sursis Motivé to stand in their place (if fewer than seven Members stood, the Sursis Motivé would not be debated, and no vote taken).	
15:55	Presiding Officer	Invited Members who supported debate on the Sursis Motivé to stand in their places. Noted that there were significantly more than seven Members who stood and therefore Rule 24.(4) is unsuccessful	Rule 24.(4) request unsuccessful
15:55	Deputy Ferbrache	Rule 26.(1) (the 'guillotine motion') Requests the Presiding Officer close the debate under Rule 26.(1)	
15:55	Presiding Officer	Invited Members who wish to speak to stand to demonstrate this.	
15:55	Deputy Ferbrache	Confirms wish to proceed with the motion	
15:55	VOTE - Rule 26.(1) Motion		
15:56	VOTE - Rule 26.(1) Motion Lost	Rule 26.(1) (the 'guillotine motion'): LOST	Rule 26.(1) (the 'guillotine motion') LOST
15:56	Presiding Officer	Advised Members of Rule 24.(5) that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis, and no other issues relating to that matter shall be debated until the sursis has been voted upon.	
15:56	Deputy Queripel		
15:58	Presiding Officer	<i>Deputy Queripel had stated that he thought it was important for him - if permitted - to explain to colleagues how he voted when the matter was considered by a previous Assembly. The Presiding Officer stated that might not be relevant to the matter under debate.</i>	
15:59	Deputy Queripel		
15:59	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Queripel of the wording of Rule 24.(5) that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
15:59	Deputy Queripel		
16:04	Deputy Blin		
16:08	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Blin that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
16:08	Deputy Blin		
16:09	Deputy Roffey		
16:12	Deputy Inder	<i>Point of Order</i>	
16:12	Deputy Roffey		
16:12	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Inder that when putting forward a Point of Order, a Member should wait to be called to speak.</i>	
16:12	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Roffey that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
16:13	Deputy Roffey		
16:13	Presiding Officer		
16:13	Deputy Roffey		
16:14	Deputy Taylor		
16:15	Deputy Inder		
16:16	Deputy Brouard		
16:17	Deputy Prow		
16:19	Deputy Ferbrache		
16:21	Deputy Kazantseva-Miller	<i>Requested advice from HM Comptroller regarding further research into legal challenges: can HM Comptroller help the States understand whether any legal challenges have taken place and whether this is a valid point to included in a sursis.</i>	
16:22	Deputy Dyke		
16:25	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Dyke that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
16:25	Deputy Falla		
16:27	Deputy Le Tocq		
16:34	Deputy Soulsby		
16:43	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Soulsby that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
16:43	Deputy Soulsby		
16:44	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Soulsby that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
16:44	Deputy Soulsby		
16:46	Deputy McKenna		
16:48	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy McKenna that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
16:48	Deputy McKenna	<i>Requests a recorded vote</i>	
16:19	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Members that mobile telephones should be switched off. It is customary that those whose telephones ring during a Meeting to make a small contribution to the Bailiff's Charitable Fund.</i>	
16:49	Deputy Dyke	<i>Apologised and stated a contribution would be made</i>	
16:49	Deputy Gollop		
16:54	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Gollop that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
16:54	Deputy Gollop		
16:54	Deputy Aldwell		

16:55	Deputy Murray		
16:58	Deputy Oliver		
16:59	Deputy St Pier		
17:04	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy St Pier that debate shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
17:04	Deputy St Pier		
17:05	Deputy Trott		
17:06	Presiding Officer	<i>Asks HM Comptroller whether he is able to give advice on question raised by Deputy Kazantseva-Miller</i>	
17:06	HM Comptroller		
17:07	Presiding Officer		
17:08	Deputy Bury	<i>Replies to debate as Vice-President of the Committee for Health & Social Care</i>	
17:14	Deputy Meerveld	<i>Replies to debate as proposer of the Sursis Motivé</i>	
17:14	Deputy Bury	<i>Point of Correction</i>	
17:14	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminded Deputy Meerveld that the reply shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
17:15	Deputy Meerveld		
17:16	Deputy Soulsby	<i>Point of Correction</i>	
17:16	Deputy Meerveld		
17:17	Deputy Taylor	<i>Give Way</i>	
17:17	Deputy Meerveld		
17:20	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminds Deputy Meerveld that the reply to the debate shall respond to the points made during the debate only and shall not rehearse any new or further arguments (Rule 17.(4)).</i>	
17:20	Deputy Meerveld		
17:21	Deputy Soulsby	<i>Point of Order</i>	
17:22	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminds Deputy Meerveld that the reply to the debate shall respond to the points made during the debate only and shall not rehearse any new or further arguments.</i>	
17:22	Deputy Meerveld		
17:28	Presiding Officer	<i>Point of Correction: incorrect reference to the Royal Court rather than the High Court</i>	
17:28	Deputy Meerveld		
17:29	Deputy Soulsby	<i>Point of Order</i>	
17:29	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminds Deputy Meerveld to confine his reply to the points made during the debate</i>	
17:29	Deputy Meerveld		
17:30	Deputy St Pier	<i>Point of Order</i>	
17:30	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminds Deputy Meerveld that the reply shall be limited strictly to the sursis</i>	
17:30	Deputy Meerveld		
17:31	Deputy Soulsby	<i>Point of Order</i>	
17:31	Presiding Officer	<i>Not a Point of Order, it was a Point of Correction</i>	
17:31	Deputy Soulsby	<i>It was a Point of 'Frustration'</i>	
17:31	Presiding Officer	<i>We don't have 'Points of Frustration'...That was a potentially was a legitimate Point of Correction</i>	
17:31	Presiding Officer	<i>Reminds Deputy Meerveld to confine his reply to the points made during the debate</i>	
17:32	Deputy Meerveld		
17:33	Deputy Ferbrache	<i>Give Way</i>	
17:33	Deputy Meerveld		
17:33	Deputy Bury	<i>Point of Correction</i>	
17:34	Deputy Meerveld		
17:35	Presiding Officer	<i>Request for a recorded vote</i>	
17:35	Deputy Greffier	Recorded vote	
17:38	VOTE - Sursis Motivé	Sursis Motivé: LOST Pour: 11 Contre: 28	SURSIS MOTIVÉ: LOST
17:38		**THE MEETING WILL HAS ADJOURNED AND WILL RECOMMENCE AT 09:30 ON THURSDAY 15TH JULY 2021**	